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E Interoffice Memorandum

GOVERNMENT TO:

FLORTIDA

CONTACT PERSON:

SUBJECT:

RCUD
December 22, 2020
Katie Smith, Deputy Clerk DECET2end
Board of County Commissioners -

Agenda Development BCC

Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Director
Planning, Environmental, and Development Services
Department

Brandy Driggers
Assistant Manager, Zoning Division

(407) 836-5329 or Brandy.Driggers@ocfl.net

Request for a public hearing on February 9, 2021 at
2:00 PM

Proposed Ordinance Related to Amendments to
Chapter 38 (“Zoning”) of the Orange County Code

[

BTE_
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AN ORDINANCE AFFECTING THE USE OF LAND IN ORANGE COUNTY,
FLORIDA BY AMENDING CHAPTER 38 (“ZONING”) OF THE ORANGE
COUNTY CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

APPLICANT:

TYPE OF HEARING:

HEARING REQUIRED BY
FL STATUTE OR CODE:

LEGISLATIVE FILE # 21-014

Orange County

Public hearing for Adoption of Ordinance No.
2021-__ related to Chapter 38 (“Zoning”)

Chapter 125, Florida Statutes

Lebrvory G 202
2 o



ADVERTISING
REQUIREMENTS:

ADVERTISING
TIMEFRAMES:

NOTIFICATION
REQUIREMENTS:

MUNICIPALITY OR
OTHER PUBLIC
AGENCY TO BE
NOTIFIED:

ESTIMATED TIME
REQUIRED:

HEARING
CONTROVERSIAL:

DISTRICT t#:

Publish once in a newspaper of general
circulation in Orange County at least ten (10)
days prior to public hearing.

At least ten (10) days prior to the BCC public
hearing date for adoption of the ordinance,
publish an advertisement in the legal notices
section of The Orlando Sentinel describing
the particular request, and the date, time, and
place when the BCC public hearing will be
held.

N/A

N/A

Two (2) minutes

No

District 1,2,3,4,5,&6

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO CLERK (IF ANY):
Please schedule this hearing for February 9, 2021, at 2:00 p.m.

BDD

c: Christopher R. Testerman, AICP, Deputy County Administrator
Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Director, PEDS Department
Joel Prinsell, Deputy County Attorney
Whitney Evers, Assistant County Attorney
Joe Kunkel, P.E., Director, Public Works
Diana Almodovar, P.E., Deputy Director, Public Works
Jennifer Moreau, AICP, Manager, Zoning Division
Amy Envall, Esq., General Counsel, OCPS
Jad M. Brewer, Esq. Staff Attorney Ill, OCPS
Steven Thorp, AICP, Senior Administrator, OCPS





